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189, [ W SCE (726 P
Rohaizal (LKKAuto)
——
From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spl.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 12:30 Phe — VA A ¢
Ta: Rohalzral (LKKAUD)
Cc; ﬂ_r}ran An{; {_U(It‘.Aum}.' Jackson MU (SPF); Guang Hui LEE (SPFY SPE-TP FAIT
Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request
Hi 5lrs;
May i seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 10 vehicles below:
a) CaselAFP-IB-20190201 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SCK1726P (]E,{IP{QJ.E&H 2019)

On 10 January 2019 at about 10.49 am, Police incident was created regarding an accident along Bukit Batok
Raad by Bukit Batok West Avenue 6. The motor car, SCK1726P, was travelling on the right of 2-lanésalong
Bukit Batok Street 21 making a right turn into Bukit Batok West Ave & when traffic light was green anly.
While making a right turn, the motar car collided onto a pedestrian (deceased) who was orossing at the
pedestrian crossing from the motor car’s feft to right view. The pedestrian was conveyed to NTFGH by

ambulance. On the same day, at 12.06 pm, the pedestrian succumbed to her injuries and was pranounced
dead by Doctor at NTFGH,

Vehicle to be inspected: SCK1726P (Potential Defendant)

10/ In-Charge: SI DEul Hairie

€
d)

On 20 December 2018 at 12.21 pm, the deceased was riding FBE 8770 H on the left fane of 3 lanes when his
motorcycle hit the side kerb and skidded, The deceased was sent to National University Hospital (NUH) and
succumbed to her injuries on the same day and was pronounced dead at NUH.

Vehicles to be inspected: FBEB770H (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: SIO Yazid

AFP-1E ¥ ij.r,_ on o "_Ll 2, JSC2T79 "'J'J—' J
: IAFP-18-20190201 - Mechani n of Police Motor Car, QX327E (TP/IP/00599/2019)

On 3" January 2019 at 8.43 am, the rider with pillion (deceased) was riding JSC 2795 along Woodlands Road
entering Into BKE when the rider collided onto the rear of the police car QX 327 E which was stationary on
the chevron. As a result the rider and deceased was flung off the motorcycle. The rider and pillion of the
maotorcycle was then sent to KTPH and the pillion was pronounced dead in hospital,

Vehicles to be inspected: 152795 (Potential Defendant)
Vehicles to be inspected: QX327E (Invalved Party)

10 In-Charge: SI0 Yazid

: |AFP-1B-20190201 - o r Car, S5LL3915K P/62683/2018
|



